
Salisbury - Dealers in Brandy XVIII Centry

©Wiltshire OPC Project/2013/Jodi Fuller "The Ancient Trade Guilds and Companies of Salisbury", 1912, by Alderman Charles Haskins Esq.

Year Inn Publican Surname Given Name Status Address Notes
1720 The Glove
1720 The Blue Lyon
1720 The Bush
1720 The Mermaid
1720 The Griffin
1721 The Black Boar Flacher Leonard Market Ward
1721 The Thissell Web Widow Market Ward
1721 The Black Lion Marsh George
1723 The Labour in Vain Endless Street Tailor's Company
1730 The Crown without Castle Gate
1732 The Green Gragon Green John London Road now London Road Inn (1912)
1739 The King and Queen Newby Will' Chipper Lane
1741 The Horse and Jockey Scot's Lane
1741 The Sun Bedwin Street now St. Edmund's Church House (1912)
1742 The Fiddle and Trumpet
1742 The Chequers
1742 The Red Lyon Castle Street
1742 The Greyhound Green Croft Street
1742 The Barley Mow Green Croft Street
1742 The Cock "overight" St. Edmund's Church
1743 The Coach and Horses Penny Thomas Castle Street
1743 The Crispin Fort John Hog Lane Shoemaker's Company. Now the Pheasant, Salt Lane (1912)
1746 Half Moon Smith Benjamin Beaden Row, opposite St. Edmund's Church
1760 The Stone Bridge Pearce Peter Beaden Row now Royal George, Bedwin Street (1912)
1761 The Five Bells Salt Lane and Church Street
1766 Leopard's Head north-east corner of Church Street and Salt Lane Corporation property
1774 The Grasshopper Faulkner Thomas Castle Street and Scot's Lane later The Plough
1779 The Golden Lion Bretel John Endless Street Tailor's Company
1788 The Ship Lovell Samuel south side of Winchester Street
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